From: Cherry, Brian K

Sent: 8/12/2010 4:05:18 PM
To: Redacted

'"Prosper, Terrie D.' (terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cec: Bottorff, Thomas E (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=TEB3);
Cooper, Shawn (/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=SEC2)
Bcec:

Subject: RE: TL Today

And thank you and your team for making it all seamless.

Brian

From: Prosper, Terrie D. [mailto:terrie.prosper@cpuc.ca.gov]
Sent: Thursday, August 12, 2010 4:04 PM

To: Cherry, Brian K;|Redacted Edacted |

Cc: Bottorff, Thomas E; Cooper, Shawn

Subject: TL Today

Hello,

Thank you all so much for making today happen. We really appreciate it. | thought Mr. Darbee’s
speech was great and that he handled the disruptions very gracefully.

Here is a list of the media in attendance/viewing:
In Person

- KQED Radio

- KALW 91,1

- Chronicle

- KTvU

- Greentech Media

- Greenwire

- Bay Guardian

Viewing Audio Webcast (there may be more, these are the ones who told me they were listening in)
- Bloomberg News

- Los Angeles Times

- Platts

P will send you the video webcast hit count as soon as | have it

Best,

Terrie

SB GT&S 0046100
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Terrie Prosper

Director, News & Public Information Office
California Public Utilities Commission
(415) 703-2160

tdp@cpuc.ca.goy

Visit the CPUC on: Twitter | Facebook
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